PSE PTA Meeting

September 4, 2019 9:30 AM

Linda O'Connor, Assistant Principal

• Its been a smooth opening to the new school year and everyone is doing fantastic. If you have any questions, please let her know.

Lee Sugg, Nominating Committee

- Vote on new officers- VP of Megan Swedberg and VP of Finance- Jenn Sbarra. Lee made a motion to elect them and there were no oppositions so they were voted in.
- If you are doing PTA volunteer work at home, please try to keep track of your hours and email your name and number of hours to Tess Berger so she can keep track of volunteer hours outside of school.

Kerry Carreno, Room Parent Coordinator

• Room Parent information and training will be on Tuesday, September 10 at 9:15 am. We still have openings in several classrooms for room parents. We will resend emails attempting to enlist help in these rooms and if you know someone that could help, please let us know.

Stephanie D'Souza, Character Education

• We are in need of character ed volunteers in Ms. Brown's class and in Ms. McCaskey's. We will send out sign up sheets again at open house next week. Each month a character trait will be taught to each class and supplies are provided in the media center.

Shanna Hodges, Secretary

- Nametags and forms to be signed are located in your folder in the PTA corner of the office. Please sign and place in my folder once completed.
- Minutes approved from last meeting August 21, 2019.
- Movie Night at Promenade is on September 20th at 6 pm.
- PTA Meetings have changed some and every other one will be on Wednesday night at 6 pm. Please see the updated calendar for dates.

Lydia Lambright, VP- Outreach

 Metro School is in need of batteries and she has an anonymous donor who will donate a case of rechargeable batteries and chargers. They are most in need of AA and 9v batteries. She is working on outreach projects in conjunction with three pillars at PSE- education, environment, and the under served. Please reach out to her if you have any ideas on what type of outreach programs would fit these guidelines and may be put into place at PSE.

Meghan Swedberg, VP-Planning, Free Fundraisers

• Go/play/save is having issues with the new digital format being sold on the PSE website so its been removed. All of those who bought it this way will receive a link to activate it.

Michelle Kidd, Asst. Treasurer

- We need ideas for rocket raffle by 10/31. Please send any ideas you have for fun rocket raffle items sponsored by the PTA to PSErocketraffle@gmail.com.
- We are doing a PTA parents night quarterly and the first one will hopefully be at Fuzzy's Tacos. Look for information soon regarding.
- We are ordering thank you notes that you can use to thank members in the community etc for good deeds and help. We will put in the PTA corner and feel free to use and send out when needed.
- Picture day is 10/1 and Classic will be taking photos outdoors. A sign up genius will be forth coming for volunteers. You will be able to view your child's photo and select for the yearbook.
- The new re design of the CMS websites is on user friendly and the teachers webpages are not compatible. A lot of information is outdated so it will be taken down and fixed going forward. CMS is going to bring in another vendor to work on fixing the current websites.

The meeting concluded at 10:29 am.

In attendance: Shanna Hodges, Stephanie D'Souza, Meghan Swedberg, Sophia Gibson, Amy Schroeder, Roberta Griner, Crystal Powell, Bryan Cockerham, Jennifer Putnam, Kerry Carreno, Lee Sugg, Julie Ratcliff, Genie Ombach, Lauren Husmillo, Kim Salter, Shawna Miller, Karin Simoneau, Jess Finn, Rowena Styron, Dani Phillips, Jennifer Beveridge, Katie Greenway, Stephanie Guillen, Michelle Kidd, Weiyi Ning, Peggy Wu, Alexa Adams, Erin Sperling, Susan Reikowski